ﬁ: .
(o, Summitpp

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, July 26, 2018
Administrative Board Room

5:30 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS
L SUMMIT DD 2019 BUDGET REQUEST

II.  AKRON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CONTRACT

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
III.  KOINONIA ENTERPRISES CONTRACT EXTENSION

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
Iv.  REQUEST TO DISPOSE OF BUSES

V. MAY/JUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



II.
III.

v,

VL

VIL.

VIII.

IX.

A .
(@/ summit bp

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. MAY 24, 2018 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. KOINONIA ENTERPRISES CONTRACT EXTENSION

2. REQUEST TO DISPOSE OF BUSES
3. MAY/JUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. CENSUS

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS

ADJOURN



Attachment #1

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Approval of the 2019 | 2019 Budget request needs to be | Approval of the 2019 Budget request in
Budget request approved by the Board prior to the amount of $69,877,409 for the
submission to SSAB and County Operating Fund, $157,980 for the Gifts
Council. and Donations Fund, and $729,405 for
the Permanent Improvement Fund.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

The net result of the proposed 2019 budget is better than that of the 2018 budget. The revenue request
is 1.7% higher than the 2018 budget. This increase is due to the anticipation of an extra cost report
audit settlement which helps to offset the loss of Medicaid reimbursements due to the transition out of
services. The 2019 budget request for operating expenditures is relatively flat in comparison to the
2018 budget. Net revenues and expenditures results in deficit spending of approximately $3.2m.

The 2019 budget includes a reduction of 116.50 FTEs from the 2018 budget and is the effect of
closing the Ellet, Tallmadge, Cuyahoga Falls, Barberton and Dream Out Loud Centers in addition to
ceasing transportation services.

A reduction in salary costs is offset by anticipated exit cost payouts and an on average 2.5% pay
increase. A direct effect of salary cost reductions is a reduction in benefit costs. However, this is offset
by the anticipation of a one-time health insurance reserve payment, which results in an overall increase
in employee benefits when compared to the 2018 budget.

The increase in direct service contracts is primarily due to additional local levy dollars allocated to
services for eligible individuals so that service needs are met.

Increased waiver match is due to the transition out of services in addition to typical waiver growth. The
Board will use the portion allocated to the Family Support Services (FSS) program of its state Subsidy
as match for Medicaid waivers pursuant to OAC 5123:2-1-02. The FSS program has been replaced
with the Family Engagement Program which is entirely funded with local levy dollars.

Most other 2019 budget expenditure categories are reduced when compared to the 2018 budget.

The budgeted 12/31/18 ending fund balance of $45,636,382 less projected 2019 deficit spending results
in a 12/31/19 projected fund balance of $42,427,391.

Recommended for approval by the July Finance & Facilities Committee.

Submitted By: Mira Pozna For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: July 12, 2018 Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




56 921 elo]
(1) 1s130j0y3e4
(5'9) ymmouo qgy zywss | s'g a8enBueq yoaadg (T) ueipo1sn) (1) uelUNOIY € 93IAJSS JIaJIp-UoN — Jun Sujuiedieg
(¥v) uonneylodsueny
pue (£9)sad1alas 3npe ug SUONedYISSe[D SNoLeA | TTT 321A48S 333410 - Uun Sujuies.ieg
luawsdeuew-uon — uuieSieq-uon
JaBeuepy yss 1 (€) uswaBeuep Joiuag !(¢) 198eue 1(7) dosiagedns |zt luswadeuey - Sulutedieq-uoN
uonppy uonisod uoljeujwjz uojsod adAy

_f e1eq

(s314 6102) 5'08Z = suonppV §°6 + suoneuywy3 9zT — (s314 8102) £6€

5'082 (paacaddy paeog)
pasodosd L6€ X412 961 86V suonisod patadpng
6102 8T0Z LT02 970z STOZ .;

3unasy pseog 8T0Z AInf
193png 6707 Moddns o) — yoday Suiyers 41/9H




I6€°LTV'Ty  $  T8E9E9'Sh  §  O€S'E6L'ES §  LSTLPSOS §
(60%°LL8"69) (O1L¥$t'0L) (926°899°C€) (259°9L0°1L)
81+°899°99 SER'EHS SH 661°16'SE 055°679°59
TRE9EOSY § LSTLPS0S  §  LSTLPSOS §  6SE°866'SS ¢
aaidaroud Laodand TVALOV TVALIV
(T66'807°c) $ (SL8°0I6'Y) $  €LT'OPTE $  (DOTISH'S) §
%80~ (ToE°LL8)  $§  6OVLLR'G9 $  OLLPSPOL S  9Z6'899°TE $  7S9'OLOIL §
%Ey1- (000°05) 000°00€ 000°0S€ ¥ST'01 16€°506
%I'1I- (000°8¢) 000°70€ 000°TrE TLS'8ET 700891
%0"L- (eev'eD) LI1IE 0ST'sEE 09%°TST 8ITTEE
%86 000°¢T 000°5¥1 000°CET 008°61 S6TRET
%1'99- (009°sT) 000°8 009°€T 789°61 9IZ0E1
%6'TL- (666°€8) SLI‘SYS YLI'6Y9 08L'THT €FL E9S
%0°L 000°086°T 000°06£°0¢ 000°01+8¢C 60T9€T'E1 918°T00°8T
%6'¥1- (081°92¢) 0SE°LS8T 0€S°€81°C 9I'+98 8LL'EVO'T
%6°C $€9°L9T 81T°8L5°6 €85°01€'6 099°1£9 850°106°8
%9'S- (0s9°LD) 00L°L6T 0SE°STE 6E¥TCl 9bL61E
%1°6¢E- (L68°9LT) £THIEY 0Z0°80L LTT'SET 9b0°L6ES
%8'L 159°2L99 TT6'8LT'S ILTT19°8 6TV 16¥'E 019°650°6
%0°v1- (8TI'PL9'T) §  vO8'6OV'9l §  Te6°€0'61 §  866°CLE6  §  IELVIES]  §
%L1 €8SPTI'L  §  8TP'BY999 §  SEEPS'SY §  G6ISIGSE §  0SSST9SY &
%911 000°01 000°96 00098 0LY'6€1 9T 318
%00 = - - 87681 ¥65°6
%E€L” (000°0£€) 000°0C1 000°0St 19%'%S 808°6LS
%6°1T 6TEELT 6TEETS T 000°05T‘1 L9L'GTL LOLTTOT
%16 PSTI9T°1 YSTTOPEL 0001021 T0EvP6°L LYOVSTTL
%00 000°01 $  SE899YIS &  SESOSHIS §  IST'RTOLT §  880°TTOIS  §
13900d Ad  LAODANG Ad 6LOT/LE/TT 8T0T/TE/T1 810Z/0£/9 LIOT/IE/TT
TONVHD % AONVHO $ Landnd | [ TVALOV |

Wd 95T 810Z/9T/L

AINVIVE ANNA ONTANA
SAANLIANAJXH SSHT
HANAAHY 'SN1d

AIDNVIVE ANNA ONINNIDIL

SHANLIANHIXHT ANV SHANIATA LAN

STANLIANAIXE TVLOL
INAWAAOIINI ALIAdOUd TVTI
INAWNAINOA
SASNAJXH YFHLO
ONISILYIIAQY
STYINTA
SHLLI'TILN
S1SOD AIVOIdan
SLOVYLNOD FDIANAS LOTIIANI
SIOVEINOD ADIAYAS LOFHIA
DONINIVIL ANV THAVIL
SArddns
SLIJANAE A0 TdNA

SANAVIVS
STINLIANAIXA DONILVIAdO

HNANTAHTA TVLIOL
SIdIHOH ¥9HLO
SaNnnNdTd
SHOIAYMAS LOVILINOD
SINVID
SLNAWISHYNgGNITI

SAXVL ALYAd0dd
HANNAATA ONILVIAJIO

L10Z ANV 810Z ‘6107 ‘T€ YAIWIADAA ONIANT SAVIX THL ANV 8107 ‘0¢ ANNT CAANT SHINOIW XIS THL HOA

qdvod ad ALNNOD LINKNAS

HONVIVE ANNA ANV STINLIANTIXT ‘ANNAATL 40 AUVININNS HALLVIVAINOD



%L VE- (166'80Z°€) (sz8’016'V) abuey) jaN
%8'0- 60t°228769 0TLvSt'0L saunyipuadxg je30L
'SUOIIBI0| JOMB) UM ISEII03P |RI3USD %E b1~ 000°00€ 000°0SE sjuawanosdw] Apadold ey
*S1500 d1empdey pue J3Ndwod psonpay %ITT- 000"+0€ 000°2k€ juaiudinby
"SJS00 BDUBINSUL IPIYSA JO LOIINPSY %0°L- L18'T1E 0SZ'GEE Sasuadx3 Y0
‘Juels puld plyD 3 Hed pue JUeRID LINOA WSISAS-RIN|A U3 10} S2unjIpuadxs |eUOAIpPY %8’6 000'SkT 000°Z€T buisipaapy
'sasea| bulping pauidxa bululewal ayy 40 [eMauaI-UoN %1°99- 000’8 009’ S|esy
"SUOREed0| PNOT 1IN0 Wealq %6°21- G/T1'695 PLT'6V9 saninn
auy3 Je sases| Bulp|ing pauidxe Jo [BMBUBI-UOU 3U) AQ PIIDauD ApDalg
"YIMO.6 JoAlem |ROICAY O} UORIPPE Ul SADIAISS JO INO UORISUBL) SL} 0} 3P 95e9.0U] %0°'L 000°06£°0€ 000'0T+"8Z S99 DV ‘994 UIWPY JBAIBM %ST'T ‘UNBIW Joniem
"SSDIAIRS %61~ 0S€°258'T 0£S€81°T SPenuUo) 8DIAI3S 13341pu]
0 N0 uoRisuel] S 0) 8NP S3S03 paje|st uojepodsues) pue SARASIUILIPE Ul UOIDNDIY
"SIR||OP AAS] [BO0] YNM PapUNy SSDJAISS U) 95@3.0U] %6'C 812'8/5°6 £95'0T€’6 S1PR[UCD BJIAIRS 19341Q
"buigers psdnpas 0} pajeas ARaIp LORINPaM 18U [[_ISAQ %9°'S- 002262 06£'STE asuiadxg bujuiel| pue [eARI]
'suondnpal %T1°6¢- €'Y 02080/ salddng
12U jlessA0 J5L30 0) uonippe ul ssyddns 9o1At9s 10aIp pue ‘sued apiysA ‘jany peonpay
"S1S0D dUBINSUI 31| pue [EJUSP Pases.dul 03 UoIppe Ul %8°L 726'8/2'6 1/2'119'8 Sjyauag 8dA0(dw]
wnRJosuod e ol fulisjus Jo uonedinnue Ul JuswAed 3AI3S34 9IURINSUI UYYEaY W) 3up
"asealnu) sbem 94,57 e pue %0'v1- $08’604'91 $ | ze6'e80’6T $ sollejes
sinoAed 350D 1IxS AQ 195140 SIVIAISS JO INO UOIYISUR.]) IM S S[aA3} Bulyels ul uononpay
sainjipuadx3
%L'T 8T1'899'09 § [ SE8EYS’S9 $ |[anuaasy |erol
"JUSWSIM3S J1pNe 10da) 3503 [eUONIPPR UR AQ J9SK0 SjUSWasINgUIal pleDIpaly JO S50 %t'6 PSTZ9P'ET 000'10£21 SjusLRsINquuIDy
'Papasu 13buoj ou syesse snjdins JO Ssjes pasea.nu] %9°TT 00096 000798 S)diday JBYI0
'syoddns aaneussye pajuelb %E'EL- 000021 00005t SBOIMIBS 1DeUO)
3B UBJpiyd Se pJeog SadiAIS USIP|IYD SU3 JO SPasU Joj PRJe30|[e SIsAleM Ul 9582135(
“JUBJD puld pIYD D Hed Pue Jueld YINoA WI)SAS-RiNjy JO UoRIppY %6°T¢ 62£'€2ST 0000521 Sjueln
"ANDT XBL JO UOREIYIMD UOISSILILOY 336png Jua.1ind 150W Jod %0'0 GE£8'99H'TS $ | se8'9St'1S $ saxe] Apadold
SNUIAIY
SOJON j396png 196png pasodoayd 396png uondunsag
8TOT woig 610 panoiddy 810C

abueyy o




"poriad Aasy oYy 3o s1eak 153e] S BuLINp UMOp Jusds pue poured AA9] € JO s1BaA AfiEs o Sutmp dn jjing Ajjeord4) ase sasuejeg pung

g3103rodd d3aLo3arodd
610¢ g8L0¢ WNLOV ZL0Z VNLOV 9102 VNLOV SL0Z IVNLOV #L02
_ — —
000'000'0L$
000'000'0Z%
000'000'0€%
000°000°0t$
000°000°'05%
000'000'09%
000'000'0L%
SIONVIVE ANNH ONIGNT Hv3A
L6c'LTy Tr $ | T8€°9¢€9°cy $ | LST'LYS 08 $ | 85£°866°CS $ | LL6°8TY'SS $ | 0£9°800°C9 $ SADNVIVE ANNA DNIANT
AHALDATOAd 6107 | AALDAFOAL 810Z TVALOVY LI0T TVAL)V 9107 TVNLIDV ST0T TVALOV $10T

suonoafo1d JuaLno uo paseg

UONRULIOJU] 20UR[RE pun,j



Summit County DD Board
Appropriation Request for Other Funds
For the Year Ending December 31, 2019

Gifts and Donations Fund
Fund Balance as of 6/30/18

2019 Appropriation Request

Permanent Improvement Fund
Fund Balance as of 6/30/18

Anticipated Capital Assistance rewarded during 2019
Anticipated permanent improvement costs

2019 Appropriation Request

157,980

157,980

229,405

500,000
229,405

729,405




Attachment #2

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT

TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Contract with Akron Service Coordination is a key Recommend that the Board approve a one
Children’s Hospital to component of Part C early year contract with Akron Children’s
provide service intervention services, serving on Hospital for the period of 7/1/18-6/30/19 in
coordination for Part C average 800 children in Summit an amount not to exceed $761,518.
early intervention County annually
services (formally Help
Me Grow)

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Children’s Services / Early Intervention
Total Cost: $761,518 ($5634 increase)
Satisfaction: Akron Children Hospital has met or exceeded all expectations as a service provider.

» Part C is Ohio’s early intervention system serving children under the age of three with developmental
delays and disabilities. The primary role is to:
o Conduct developmental evaluations to identify delays in the areas of adaptive, cognitive,
communication, physical, and social-emotional development; and
o Use Service Coordinators to develop Individualized Family Service Plans to address the individual
needs of each child and family.

* As the lead agency for the Family and Children's First Council, the local authority over Part C Services,
Summit County Public Health has contracted with Summit DD to oversee the contract manager and service
coordination portion of Part C early intervention services. Summit DD, through an RFP process in 2015,
selected Akron Children’s Hospital to provide service coordination. Early this year, the Summit DD staff
member who was serving as the contract manager left the agency. At that time a joint decision was made
to move the contract manager role to the current Part C supervisor at ACH with no increase to the current
contract. Summit DD was able to keep the remaining funds allocated for the contract manager and use
them toward reimbursement for the Part C evaluations which have always been provided 100% in-kind.

» For this contract period, Akron Children's Hospital has proposed absorbing the cost of salary increases for
the Service Coordination staff allowing $22,762 of the total grant allocation to remain at Summit DD for
evaluations. Total grant allocation is $807,184, which is the same as the current year.

» Funds to cover the contract are included in the budget and will be supported by grant funds.
Recommended for approval by the Services & Supports and Finance & Facilities

Submitted By: Holly Brugh For: _____ Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X __ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: June 2018 __X___ Services & Supports Committee

_ HR/LR Committee



SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN SUMMIT COUNTY
@N . DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
( Y summit pp AND
~—

Children’s Hospital Medical Center of Akron

Rt

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Talimadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Children’s Hospital Medical Center of Akron, an Ohio non-profit
corporation with its principal office at One Perkins Square, Akron, Ohio, 44308-1062, hereinafter
referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Contractor for Part C Early Intervention Service Coordination.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

I SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the following
manner: monthly reports, documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an adverse
finding, Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate
corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of service which
is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which services are
provided and in accordance with the standards established by Summit DD.

Il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor shall provide service coordination and specific activities as required in Chapter 3701-8
of the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC), including but not limited to:

OAC Section 3701-8-03: Personnel and Supervision Requirements;
OAC Section 3701-8-07: Help Me Grow Early Intervention System Eligibility and
Determination of Need for Early Intervention;
OAC Section 3701-8-07.1: Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan and
Service Delivery; and
OAC Section 3701-8-09: Data and Maintenance of Records.

C. Contractor shall make available to Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of



services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

D. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

E. Contractor shali comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

F. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

G. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents” and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553

H. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Contractor shall
provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy upon request of
Summit DD. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



A

Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such aggregate limit must not be less than
$2,000,000.00.

Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends seven-hundred and fifty thousand dollars
($750,000) or more per year in Federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be
conducted in accordance with the provisions included in OBM Uniform Guidance, Subpart F. Any
audit made in accordance with this paragraph shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement
under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

The amount of this Contract shall not exceed Seven Hundred Sixty-One Thousand Five Hundred
and Eighteen Dollars and no/100 ($761,518) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2018/2019

appropriation.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



B. Payments will be made monthly upon Summit DD’s receipt of a detailed invoice from Contractor
which will include identification of costs of salary/benefits, expenses, and itemized breakdown of
staff time spent on activities required to carry out Contractor’s responsibilities under this
Contract.

C. Payments under this Contract are contingent upon receipt of grant funds by Summit DD for the
funding period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 through Summit DD’s contract with the Summit
County Family and Children’s First Council.

V. TERM AND TERMINATION
A. The term of this Contract shall be from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

B. This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

C. Inthe event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

VI. CONFIDENTIALITY
The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

Vil. DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED
The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

Vill. MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail
to the following respective addresses:

TO:  County of Summit
Developmental Disabilities Board
ATTENTION: Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Grace Wakulchik
Chief Operating Officer
Children’s Hospital Medical Center of Akron
One Perkins Square
Akron, OH 44308-1062

COPYTO: Shelley Walker
Director of Social Work
Children’s Hospital Medical Center of Akron
One Perkins Square
Akron, OH 44308-1062

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification
without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

*¥%*** SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ******

General Services 5
Rev 8,2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

PROVIDER: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Grace Wakulchik, Chief Operating Officer John Trunk, Superintendent
Signature / Date Signature / Date

Print Name Print Name

Witness / Date Witness / Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, ORIO

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: — Not-for-Profit —_____  ForProfit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP |

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step Il

STEP Il

Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the
respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #3

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Transition Services for | Partnership between Koinonia That Summit DD's Board extend the
Youth Partnership Enterprises LLC and Summit DD to contract between Koinonia and Summit

suppoert Transition services for youth | DD until June 30th 2019 to continue to
at Woodridge Local School District support Transition services at Woodridge
Local School District.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Transition Services for Youth
# of Individuals Currently Served: There have been 13 students served through this partnership.

To assist in supporting college and career ready graduates, Summit DD has been partnering with Koinonia Enterprises
LLC. and Woodridge Local School District (WLSD) to support transition services for youth. The program started in
March, 2017 and students have participated in a variety of community based activities; including Discovery, Career
Exploration, Vocational Assessments and community based volunteer opportunities.

In addition to Koinonia supporting community based transition services, a representative also attends IEP Team
meetings where the students’ progress is reviewed and next steps are discussed. Koinonia submits reports monthiy
which are reviewed by Summit DD and then are shared with the students SSA. Summit DD, WLSD and Koinonia meet
monthly to review the partnership.

To date, students have participated in 596 hours of community based activities, which has occurred at nine (9) local
businesses. At the end of May, WLSD and Koinonia hosted a year end event where students received notebooks
detailing their progress and parents got to see a multimedia presentation highlighting the activities their children
participated in during the school year.

This contract extension will not increase the originally approved contracted amount of $125,000. The purpose of the
contract extension is to support the program through the end of the 2018-2019 school year, instead of having the
program end 12/31/18. This will allow for a more fiuid transition to the services WLSD will be offering the following

school year.

Recommended for approval by the July
Services & Supports and Finance & Facilities Committees

Submitted By: _ Drew Williams For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
__X___ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: July 2018 __X__ Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee



First Amendment to Agreement

This First Amendment to Agreement is made this 25" day of June, 2018, by and
between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board (hereafter “Summit DD"), 89 East
Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, and Koinonia Enterprises, LLC, (hereafter “Contractor”)
with its principal offices located at 6161 Oak Tree Boulevard, Independence, Ohio 44131.

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an Agreement per Board Resolution No. 17-01-03 for

the period January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2018 for transition based services for youth in
the Woodridge Local School District; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend said Agreement,
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree to amend said Agreement as follows:
V. TERM AND TERMINATION.

A. The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2017 to
June 30, 2019

All other terms and conditions of the parties’ Agreement remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

SUMMIT DD BOARD PROVIDER NAME
John J. Trunk Name
Superintendent

Title Title

Date Date



SERVICE CONTRACT
N . . BETWEEN
) : COUNTY OF SUMMIT
( ) Summlt DD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
=
= AND
KOINONIA ENTERPRISES, LLC

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Koinonia Enterprises, LLC, with its principal office located at 6161 Oak
Tree Boulevard, Independence, Ohio 44131, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Koinonia Enterprises, LLC for transition based services for youth in the Woodridge
Local School District.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

l SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: regular communication with contractor and Woodridge staff, feedback from
families, regularly scheduled progress meetings, and documentation review. In the event of an
adverse finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and
initiate corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of
service which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which
services are provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

Il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor shall provide transition-based services to ensure students are college and career ready
upon graduation so they can be fully participating members of their community.

C. Contractor shall provide specific activities to include Discovery Assessments for students, business
engagement and job development, participation in parent education meetings and IEP meetings,
career based internship and exploration activities, and job coaching support.

D. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.



E. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an action
it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

F. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

G. The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

H. Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by
submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

I. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance covering
the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability or casualty
loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of premises
used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit DD shall be
included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage. The Contractor
shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance policy before
providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an amount of no
less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate limit, such
aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



J.  Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a certificate
of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

K. Contractor shall provide upon reguest of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

L. The Contractor shall indemnity, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of whatsoever
nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or employees,
and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the Summit DD.

M. Contractor shail name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

N. Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

ll. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%) or
more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

C. if the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

v. CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND 00/100 ($125,000.00) and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2017/2018
appropriation.

B. Payment will be made monthly upon receipt of an invoice detailing services rendered.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



C. If through this partnership, additional students become eligible for Summit DD services and desire

Vl

to participate in this program. Summit DD and Koinonia will come to a mutual agreement in
regards to an increase in the contract amount.

TERM AND TERMINATION

A. The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2018.

B.

VI,

VH.

vin.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice delivered
via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals recelving service and
shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio and
the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision. Any
information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not be
released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

MISCELLANEOUS

. STANDARDS

All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent
of the Summit DD.

ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
John Trunk, Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Talimadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
Diane Beastrom, President and CEO
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

*¥XEX* SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ***¥**

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hy their duly authorized representatives have executed this Contract.

PROVIDER: COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: _____ Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or control
interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations under
the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written request of
either party:

STEP |
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the issue.
if no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step Il

STEP Il
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing the
problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the

respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the members
of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review the facts and
to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level may require
policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be allowed for final
resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



Attachment #4

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
The sale of vehicles Summit DD has vehicles that are That Summit DD’s Board approve of
that are no longer no longer needed for the the disposal of certain buses via
needed to transport transportation of person served auction in accordance with ORC
person served and would like to sell them. 307.12

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Transportation

As a result of Summit DD’s transition out of being a provider for transportation services, Summit DD
has buses that are no longer needed. In accordance with Ohio Revised Code Section 307.12, Summit
DD will auction to the highest bidder the vehicles identified on Attachment A, which are C2
Freightliner buses no longer needed for public use. Summit DD will partner with Bottomline Auctions
to assist in marketing the vehicles to reach a larger customer base than if Summit DD hosted the

auction itself.

Please see attachment A for a detailed list of the vehicles that are no longer needed for public use
and will be included in the auction.

Recommended for approval by the
July Services & Supports and
Finance & Facilities Committees

Submitted By: _Drew Williams For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X___ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: __7/1/18 _ X___ Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




@ summit

Attachment A

1. Bus 104 Vin# 4UZABRDJ38CZ25142

2. Bus 108- Vin# 4UZABRDJ08CZ25146
3. Bus 109- Vin#t 4UZABRDJ28CZ25147
4. Bus 110- Vin# 4UZABRDJ48CZ25148
5. Bus 113- Vin# 4UZABRDJ48CZ25151
6. Bus 114- Vin# 4UZABRDJ38CZ25013
7. Bus 288- Vin# 4UZABRDJ98CZ25002
8. Bus 290- Vin# 4UZABRDJ28CZ25004
9. Bus 292- Vin# 4UZABRDJ68CZ25006
10. Bus 293- Vin#f 4UZABRDJ88CZ25007
11. Bus 294- Vin# 4UZABRDJX8CZ25008
12. Bus 296- Vin# 4UZABRDJ88CZ25010
13. Bus 297- Vin# 4UZABRDJX8CZ25011
14. Bus 298- Vin# 4UZABRDJ18CZ25012

All buses are C2 Freightliners with a passenger capacity of 24 and have been modified to include a wheelchair lift
and securement system. The average miles is 168,000 and each has an estimated worth of $2,500.



Attachment #5

WV v€:8 8102/5/L

sapwwon sanljide @ asueuid Ainp

0SS'E6L°ES  §  I8E9E9Sh  § ADNVIVE ANNA DNIANT
ay} Aq jeaoidde Joj papuawiwioday ©926'899°C0) (L 7S700) SHYNLIANAIXA ‘SSTT
661°516'SE SE8'EHS Y ANNAAZY 'SN1d
LSTLYS0S  §  LSTLPSOS § ADNVIVE AN ONINNIDAE
TVALDV La5ang
0Lt'6z8D 8§ (60°21S9)  § £LT9%TE S (9.8%016F) 8 SHUNLIANAdXE ANV STANHATH LAN
%I'1S P66'9BL'9E §  GTO'BLIPE §  €79°S980L S %9 S8L'G8L'LE §  976'899TE S§  IILPSHOL S STUNLIANAdXT TVLOL
%¢'1- (0L0%) 0L0P8E 000°6LE %1 L6 9L 6EE ¥ST01 000°0S€ SINIWIAQUII ALIHIO¥d 1V
%6’ IS £V8°ZEl LSI'ETI 000957 9 %S'6S 8TF'E0T TLS'8ET 000°'ZH¢ INHAINOT
%EVT 6188 v61°SLT £2€€9¢ S %L 06178 09t°78T 05T'$€¢ SASNAdXH ¥IHLO
%E 08 6€€°99 199'59 000°ZET %E'TY 00278 008°6 000°T€1 ONISLLIFAQY
%8'St LOE'SO 89€°LL SLYTHI %991 816°¢ 78961 009°€T STVINAY
%E'8S L91°60% £30°€67 0STTOL %9°79 S6E90F 08L°THT SLI'6Y9 SHLLITILN
%L'TS 1S1°66L°Z1 618°596°L [ 000°$9L'FT %P €S 16L°€LTS | 607°9€Z°€ | 000°01¥'8T SLSOD ATVIIQTW
%5°8S 6£5°LEY°] 656°6ST'1 86V°L6L°T ¥ %09 PIT6IE'T 91t'798 0€S°€81°T SADIAYAS LOVELNOD LOTIANI
%S'Th £26'C19°€ £65°588 9151058 £ %E 0§ £26'8L9"p 099'1€9'% £85°01£°6 SEADIAMAS LOVALNOD LOTHIA
%9°TS 980°LLI 198651 056°9€€ %19 11661 6EHTTI 0sEsIE DONINIVIL ANV TIAVIL
%9°€9 88609 SSE'8pE 657856 %899 €6L°TLY LTTSET 070°80L SHI'1ddNS
%0°PS €1T°7TES 0657ES"y 087586 %S°65 Wwe'6lII's 6Tr 16t'€ 1LT119°8 SLIAANAE FHA0 TdNA
%0°TS E8V'89TIL §  988°L0VOL  §  69€9L91T §  %60S PE660L'6  §  866°CLE6  $  TEE'E80'GI  § SHNIVTVS
STANLIANAIXT ONLLVIALO
%0°6h €L9'66F'IE S 6SS'QPSTE §  TES'GPEPY § YTk 9£9'8T96Z $  66I'SI6'SE $  SEREPSS ANNAATY TVLOL
%0 €88~ (T11'85%) $S9°179 €YT€9 %2 T9- (0L°¢S) 0L 6ET 00098 SLdIA09Y YFHLO
%00 ($89°L) $89°L - %00 (8v6'81) 81681 - SANMAaY
%ELET- (9v2°617) 968°TLE 0L1'LS1 %6'L8 6£5°56€ 9% ¥§ 000°0SY SHDIAYAS LOVIINOD
%669 197°€L0°] 1P1°¥SS W0K'LTY'1 T %91y £€7°0z8 L9L°6TL 000°05T'1 SINVID
% 8§ 01T0LT'L SES°C1TS SPL'SSY'TI Y%l € 869°95€"y 20E'PP6'L 000°T0€°Z1 SINANISINENIT
%6'Ly SPOBEE'CT §  L86'9L0°9T $  TEOSI00S  $ 1 %SLy V8S8TYYT §  1STRTOLT  § SE89SHIS § SAXVL ALYAdOYd
ANMNAAT HNLLVYALO
ONINIVINTY  ONINIVINAY TVNLDV Laoand ONINIVINEY  ONINIVIWAY VLDV LAoang
Lanang Lanand ara VNNV LADdAng Liovand aia TVOANNYV
% LA $ ALA L10T L10T % QLA $ QLA 8107 8107
| LIOT/OE/9 | | 810Z/0£/9 |

L10Z ANV 810 ‘0€ ANOL AFANT SHINOW XIS AHL 04
JINVTVE ANNA ANV STHNLIANAIXT ‘AINTATE A0 AAVIAINNS HALLVIVAIWOD
ddvod ad ALNNOD LINW(S



00€°LL $anp [enuue (HVO) spreog AJunog) Jo UOHRI0SSY OIYQ §107 JO uowikeg :sasuadxy toy1()
"810T 40§ 1500 UonEsUadOod SISNI0M OU 3 [[14 313y}
SYEIS SU) WO 218Gl B PUE SaYes JmO] 03 S1p “uonippe uj -sumuwaid §| (7 1suiese PANpPaId UddQ SBY UOIUM (00 06H$ JO JUnowE

Sl UL LT0T W juswided Jopurq e paimbai [erynjy] [EOIpajy Jowolsnd mou e sy jadpng £0]2q AJUDLIND OTE $JS00 UBINSU] P[BOH :sprpouag] aoojdury

SIImIpusdYy

00€ 1T "L10T UI P2192dXs seM 181) SJUAWASINGUNAI DI JO 1draoay SIUBIOD
00t°878°C $ 123pnq JoA0 quataes Boday 1500 A0 €107 Ad SIUAWISINGLUISY
PNURAdY
SIIUOIA 1011
00L°8T "SIAL] [nJasn J1ay ysed
SIoM Jet) "SUl apes) se pasn 'sa[OIYdA 221y aoeldar o) juswnredsq sonijioe ] ayp 10§ mofd pue (g¢- 10 mau e Jo aseyoind Kepy Juawdibg 9
00¢°1¢ "souBISUL 3UIP[Ing Joj Yoeqadieys Kunos [enuue sung
006'FL "Auedwion) souBINSUL 3ANOI[AG YiIM 930009 BI[2IGUIT pue s[rqowone ssaursng “Ayjenses 29 L1adoiy
001°C¢ ‘Auedwo)) soueinsuj QAIDI[3G WM aduBINSUL AU[Iqe]] SIOIJJ0 pue J030011(]
001701 “DURINSUL [EUOLEN] SIOUI[[[-D]V LM 35UBINSUI 15G£7)
'$1800 QouRINSUL FUAMO[|0] O]} JoJ Auedwor) aourInsy] HaydA 01 Juswked Lejy 'sasuadxy 10130 S
00Z°¢1 'S99 SDUBUBUIRW PUE FUISUSII| SIRMIJOS WOV (JJOIYQ) pUe Jadosyaresy 1o suonnjog e o) wawsed Aparenb sung
009°Ty "$30J 20UBUIJUIRLU
pue 3wisusoy] [enuue Surpnjour swsAs 1y 1o Jo Funopuow ALNoos PosuRYUS Joj SWSAS SUBJI(] Areurg o justided sunf  :S001AL9G JORIOY) J2UIPU] 2
000°STI ‘werdoxd ayy u psjjosus passss suosiad 10 wesgor ] Juowadeduy A[nue,] syi puny o) NOFN 03 Juswied [RIUDWIDIOUT ABTA]
00L°011 HISNTD
y3noay) sed1a138 Jo poddns ur frounoy 1sa1g U2IPIIYY) pue K[k, AJunoy) juwng yim Juswaaife jood pareys oy jo juswied KBy 1S30TAISG JOBIIUOY) JORII(] ¢
SoInyIpuadxy
006°70F JUAWIBSINQUITST (VAL SWIR[D) SADRNSIUNLPY PIBSIPIJA Aj4orrenh oun [
00656 JUDWSSINAUIAT WX [ |, AlJapenb Kepy sjueiny 7
000°8L6°C $ NOBQ[[OY 29 PeASAUOH JO 1d1a001 Aoy :soxe | Apadoig I
ONUIAIY
\PUOA JUaiin )y
%0708 syzuow JY31d 10y Jurulewwal 1a3png paynqrLIsIp A[uaay
%¢€"8 portad yyuow due ¢ 1oy Sururewat PEpng paAnqrisip A[uass uy
(papunoy)

8107 °0€ ANML ANV ‘I€ AVIA AZANT SHINOW OM L FHL HOA
SINIWALYLS TVIDNVNIA OL SALON
@UV0d ad ALNNOD LIAKNNS



Attachment #6

@ summit pp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 24, 2018

Page 1 of 9

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

Thursday, May 24, 2018
5:30 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board was held on Thursday, May 24, 2018 at the Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:32 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, Board President Denise Ricks, Board Secretary
Meghan Wilkinson, Board Vice President Dave Dohnal
Allyson V. Lee
Tom Quade
Tami Gaugler
ALSO PRESENT
John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent Risk Management
Billie Jo David, Director of Communications Lynn Sargi, Director of HR
& MUI Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT, Records & Holly Brugh, Director of SSA & Children’s
Facilities Services
Drew Williams, Director of Community Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
Supports & Development and others

L TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

The TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program is an eight week summer work
experience that is administered by the Summit County Department of Job & Family
Services (JFS). To be eligible to participate, students must be between the ages of
16-24 and live with a family that has an income that is at or below 200% of federal
poverty level. For students who are 19 and older, a minor child must also reside in
the homel. The program runs from June 11% — August 4™, with students working 20
hours/week in local businesses across Summit County. Students are paid $9.50/hour.
In 2017, Summit DD partnered with six providers to serve 40 students. JFS has
requested to partner with Summit DD again in 2018 to serve up to 45 eligible students
in the TANF Program. JFS has allotted $140,000 for the TANF Program and Summit
DD would contribute an additional $78,235, for a total of $218,235. Additional funds
were added to cover the cost of serving five additional individuals.



oy

@ summit bp

Page 2 of 9

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 24, 2018

II.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM (continued)

The dollars allocated to Summit DD for this program will cover the cost of an onsite
job coach as well as transportation services. Summit DD would partner with four
providers to support students in the work experience. There were originally five
providers that were going to participate in this program, however, one has dropped
out. The Bridges Rehabilitation Services contract would be in an amount not to
exceed $30,501, Koinonia - $20,910, Louisa Ridge - $143,914 and New Avenues -
$20,910. One of the 2018 changes to the program is the minimum age of 16. Last
year the minimum age was 14 and, based on feedback, it was decided that age 16
was a more appropriate starting age for this program. Last year, local dollars were
not utilized so those funds were reallocated, with the same outcome anticipated this
year as well. Mr. Briggs asked if any of the kids participating received employment.
Mr. Williams replied that three kids who participated in TANF last year received
employment opportunities. Funds are available in the budget and the TANF Summer
Youth Work Experience Program has been recommended for approval by the April
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committee.

SUMMIT DD SUMMER WORK PROGRAM

Summit DD will be administering a summer work program for individuals between the
ages of 16-20 who are still enrolled in school or have recently graduated. This
program would be in addition to the TANF Program. Students who participate would
work 20 hours/week for eight weeks and would be paid minimum wage of $8.30/hour.
Mrs. Lee asked about the difference in hourly rate between the TANF and Summit DD
Summer programs. Mr. Trunk replied the Summit DD Summer Work Program has an
added cost of the Minute Men contract, which increases costs. Students will be
supported in groups of two with an onsite job coach. The program will run from June
11t — August 18%. The week of June 11t will consist of a three-day orientation. The
orientation includes touring the work site, enrolling in payroll services and starting a
job readiness curriculum that will be completed throughout the eight week program.
Students will work at various community based businesses across Summit County
including property management, retail, services to seniors, Akron Parks and
Recreation Department and the Akron City summer lunch program. There will be 35
kids supported through this program. Summit DD will contract with four providers
who will provide onsite job coaching and transportation to and from the work site.
The Bridges to Rehabilitation Services contract would not exceed $47,316, Koinonia -
$24,715, Louisa Ridge - $92,555 and Total Education Solutions - $33,670, for the total
contract amount not to exceed $198,256. There will be a separate but related
Agreement with Minute Men to cover payroll administration of this program. Funds
are available in the budget and the Summit DD Summer Work Experience Program
has been recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committee.



@ summit bp

Page 3 of 9

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 24, 2018

III.

IV.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

MINUTE MEN CONTRACT

Summit DD is requesting to administer a summer work program and, as an additional
supporting request, to contract with Minute Men Staffing Services to provide payroll
administration for the students enrolled in the program. Minute Men would be the
employer of record and would verify work eligibility, process various employment-
related documents, process payroll ensuring that students are paid weekly and that
worker’s compensation and other legally required insurances are in place. They will
also provide all required tax related information. To provide these services, Minute
Men will charge a 30% fee, which will result in Summit DD being billed $10.79 for
every hour a student works. Of that amount, $8.30 will cover the wages paid to the
student and $2.49 will cover the Minute Men service fee. Approximately 35 individuals
would be served under this contract for the total cost per student of $1,855.88. If a
student works the full program length they would earn $1,427. The contract period
would be June 1t — August 31, 2018, for the total contract not to exceed $75,000.

Mr. Trunk noted that when a person goes through one of these programs it can build
their resume and it they may help to get a job upon graduation. The programs fit into
the long-term commitment to get kids involved in the community at an earlier age and
it is believed that these programs will have long-term benefits. Funds are available in
the budget and the Minute Men contract has been recommended for approval by the
April Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committee.

APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April ended in a positive position with a balance of $5,550, 050. Revenue for April
included first half property tax settlement in the amount of $24,039,000, quarterly
state subsidy reimbursement of $673,000 and reimbursement of $40,300 from Aetna
for the 2017 employee wellness program. Mr. Briggs asked if the money reimbursed
from the Wellness program is reinvested. Mrs. Pozna replied the reimbursed funds are
invested into staff wellness programs. Expenditures for April included payments to the
Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) for quarterly waiver match in
the amount of $6,280,900 and quarterly waiver administration fee of $337,000. The
fund balance at the end of April was $56,097,307. The April Financial Statements
have been recommended for approval by the May Finance & Facilities Committee.

REVISED POLICY 3022 — CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, EVENT AND VOLUNTEER
SUPPORT and REQUEST TO DELETE POLICY 2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND
VOLUNTEER TIME

Policy 3022 was adopted in May 2015 and Policy 2035 was adopted in September
2015, becoming effective in January 2016. Staff from the HR and Communications
Departments have planned and organized volunteer activities on a designated in-
service day — "Summit DD Give Back Day”.



@ summit bp

Page 4 of 9

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 24, 2018

VI

WO RK SESSION (continued)

REVISED POLICY 3022 — CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, EVENT AND VOLUNTEER
SUPPORT and REQUEST TO DELETE POLICY 2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND
VOLUNTEER TIME (continued)

As the Agency downsizes, both the HR and Communications Departments have
eliminated positions resulting in insufficient staff resources to plan and execute a large
scale employee activity. The revisions to Policy 3022 maintain support for employees
to participate in community efforts in a self-directed way, within specified criteria. Key
components of Policy 2035 have been incorporated into revised Policy 3022, therefore
it is no longer needed and the request is for deletion. The corresponding Procedure
will also be updated and provides supervisors and employees details and guidance
when requesting and approving time off for volunteer activities. Revisions to Policy
3022 and the request to delete Policy 2035 have been recommended for approval by
the May HR/LR Committee.

DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

When Summit DD employees are also employed by another agency that contracts with
Summit DD, the Board’s Ethics Committee reviews the direct service contract(s) to
ensure that ethical standards are not violated. The Affidavit of Board employee John
Bacola, who is also employed by Community Connections, was reviewed and found
that conditions specified in Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 5123:033 have been met.
Therefore, the Ethics Committee recommends that the Board continue to participate in
its contract with Community Connections. The April Ethics Committee recommends
approval.

The work session adjourned at 5:48 p.m.



@ summit bp

Page 5 of 9

MINUTES ~ combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 24, 2018

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
convened at 5:48 p.m.

I

I1.

III.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, commented that two individuals at
Cuyahoga Falls have selected new providers and will be transferring June 1%t, which
leaves 15 individuals at the Center. She noted four individuals expressed their desire
to stay until December when Cuyahoga Falls is scheduled to close. Mr. Quade asked,
based on how Ms. Frank worded her comments that the four individuals are staying
until they are "kicked out’; if these folks think they are being kicked out of Cuyahoga
Falls. Ms. Frank replied she believes they understand the program is changing; they
want to stay at Cuyahoga Falls as long as possible since it is familiar and comfortable.
Ms. Frank spoke about her daughter and mentioned that Drew Williams was
instrumental in obtain placement at Warrensville Developmental Center, which was
very helpful. When her daughter turned 18 she petitioned the court to become her
own guardian and things have turned out well.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. APRIL 26, 2018 (combined work session and regular meeting)
RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the April 26, 2018

combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment #7.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-02

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a partnership with Summit

County Job & Family Services, Bridges Rehabilitation Services, Koinonia
Enterprises, Louisa Ridge, and New Avenues to Independence to support
eligible students in summer work experiences for the period June 11,
2018 through August 4, 2018, in an amount not to exceed Seventy Eight
Thousand Two Hundred Thirty Five Dollars ($78,235.00), as presented in
attachment #1, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said

contracts. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously
approved.



Page 6 of 9

ﬁ .
) summit bp
MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 24, 2018
BOARD MEETING (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2. SUMMIT DD SUMMER WORK PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-03

Mrs. Gaugler moved that the Board approve a partnership with Bridges

Rehabilitation Services, Koinonia Enterprises, Louisa Ridge, and Total
Education Solutions to support eligible students in @ summer work
program for the period June 11, 2018 through August 18, 2018, in an
amount not to exceed One Hundred Ninety Eight Thousand Two
Hundred Fifty Six Dollars ($198,256.00), as presented in attachment #2
and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contracts. The
motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

3. MINUTE MEN CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-04

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve a contract with Minute Men
Staffing Services for payroll administration and emplovyer of record for

the Summit DD Summer Work Program, for the period June 1, 2018

through August 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed Seventy Five
Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00), as presented in attachment #3, and that

the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

4. APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-05

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the April Financial
Statements, as presented in attachment #4. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.




@ summit bp

Page 7 of 9

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 24, 2018

BOARD MEETING (continued)

ITI.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

B.

C.

HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. REVISED POLICY 3022 — CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, EVENT AND
VOLUNTEER SUPPORT and REQUEST TO DELETE POLICY 2035 -
VOLUNTEERISM AND VOLUNTEER TIME
RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-06
Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve revisions to Policy 3022, as
presented in attachment #5.
Be it further resolved that the Board approve the deletion of Policy 2035.
The motion, seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.
ETHICS COMMITTEE
1. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT
RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-07

Mrs. Gaugler moved that whereas the Board’s Ethics Committee has
reviewed the affidavit of Board employee John Bacola and found that the
conditions specified in Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 5126:033 have been

met;

Therefore be it resolved that the Board adopt the recommendations of
the Ethics Committee, as presented in attachment #6. The motion,
seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
OACB SPRING CONFERENCE

The recent OACB Spring Conference had an intentional theme around
relationship building and collaboration. The keynote speaker talked about trust,
loyalty and relationships, which set the tone for the conference. Some tracks
focused on families, some on best practice concepts and some centered around
assistive technology. There were also sessions around youth services, multi-
system youth and school to work transition. Holly Brugh was a presenter for a
session about developing alternative supports for children. The conference also
included information about building and maintaining relationships with elected
officials and the importance of doing so.

A.



@ summit bp

Page 8 of 9

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 24, 2018

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

A.

OACB SPRING CONFERENCE (continued)

Mr. Briggs, who also attended the conference, commented there was
interesting information about proposed legislation around guardianships where
funds can be filtered to county DD boards. Mr. Trunk stated he is very proud of
Summit DD and its progression and noted that Summit DD staff are often
sought out to present at conferences and training events.

GRAHAM ROAD PROJECT

Mr. Trunk mentioned that he recently met with representatives from DODD, the
ADM Board and OHMA to discuss the four bedroom dual diagnosis home
currently under construction on Graham Road, which is scheduled to open in
September. Collaboration has begun around criteria for identifying occupants
for this home and a RFP is being developed for the provider. DODD would like
residents of the home to be individuals who are currently living in an
institutional setting or who are at risk. The idea is to provide support by well-
trained providers to stabilize living situations that, in the long run, will reduce
the need for the individuals to be hospitalized or placed back into institutions.
Capital funding will pay for the provider and DODD will pay for additional
training for the specialized provider that will be needed. Mr. Trunk pointed out
this will be the first home of this nature in the State of Ohio and he is honored
that Summit County was selected. There is discussion about four additional
dual diagnosis homes being developed across the state.

TRANSITION UPDATE

Mr. Trunk reported that by the July Board Meeting services at the Tallmadge
Center will be discontinued and the Center will be closed. There are currently
20 individuals still attending that Center, most have already identified alternate
providers but have chosen to stay until the Center closes. It is anticipated the
final transitions will go smoothly.

MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. Trunk mentioned that there was the possibility of holding a Board Retreat in
June, however, that will not occur until later in the year so that staff have time

to put together additional information, mostly around the Agency’s Long Range
Plan. He also reminded everyone that there is no Board Meeting in June.



Page 9 of 9

ﬁ o

) summit Db
N

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 24, 2018
BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

V. PRESIDENT’'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs stated that he attended the OACB Spring Conference and he always leaves
feeling very proud of Summit DD. He noted that Dave Dohnal and Superintendent
Trunk play an important role across the State of Ohio relative to their involvement in
both state and local issues, workgroups and committees; both are very well respected.
Their leadership represents Summit County very well and Summit DD is recognized as
a leader in the state. Staff work hard and challenge the Board, as well as the Board
challenging staff, and that is a great collaboration. He encouraged everyone to keep

up the good work!

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-08

Mr. Quade moved that the Board enter into Executive Session in compliance with

Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsection (1) to consider the
employment of a public employee. Upon reconvening, the Board may or may not
conduct additional business. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson.

Roll call: Quade-yes, Wilkinson-yes, Gaugler-yes, Briggs-yes and Lee-yes.

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.
The Board entered Executive Session at 6:15 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:25 p.m.

VII. ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEM
A. EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT EXTENSION - RICHARD RYBAK

RESOLUTION
No. 18-05-09

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve an extension to the employment
contract of Richard Rybak, Facility Manager, for a revised term of November 5,
2017 through March 21, 2019. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was
unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



sie||op xe) |e20] Yiim %001 pied ase seoiAas sueall papuny A|[eaoT,

81e9 19)S0 paieys pue a(Buis sapnjout SIy| :8)oN *SO)S aJeD) I9)s04 Jo # 6171 $9)IS 18)504
sa)is Ayunwwod sjebalbuoo sjuasasdal siy} :DJ0N  S92IAI8S DdH PeJeysS BAIS23l S|IENPIAIPUI SB)IS 10 # 0z2 S9S /¢ paleys
IIIA Bul| snsua) 'spoddns pue saoiaIes [BluspIsal G191 syuoddng
Se pauysp st OdH SI10N .AO&IV aJeo |euossad Jayewswoy Buineoal paaas suosiad g A JO [0} 2AlE|INWND pajeaidnpun ale) |euosiad Ja)BWAWOH [ejo].
sauobajes Jepinoid c1L6) J19pIAoId BleAld
410g Ut psjunod Iapirold 0} aQ Hwwing woly pebueys y) :sjoN “sapircid sjeaud unm seolues | N Bulaladss sienpiaipug
sauobe)ed 29 ag ywwng
48piaoid yjog Ul psjunog Japinold 0} gd Jwwing wody pabueys JIBION g Iwwng ym 1IN Buineoal sienpialput
OX| 8ul snsus) “(1IAN) uoneuodsuel] |ESIpapy UON BuiAlaoal paaiag suosiad (LA 1O B0} eAlenwnd pajyesjidnpun 0561 AiaAlaq 991A19S 1 IAN 1B101
‘sal0b91e0 Jopiaold Yyjog ul pajunod uay) ‘ewi} swes Je Yyjoq Aq paaes 1o ‘ag 651 19pIAOId BleAlld
Nwing 0) sbueys usy) pue JopInold S1BALd AQ POAISS Il 1BJON  "J9pIAOI SleAL UM sadies Aeue Aep Buialeoas sienpiapy
'$811069)e0 JopIAcid LIog Ul PRjUNod Uay) ‘awi) Swes Je Yoq Aq paAlas Jo Japiaoid vzl aqg jwwng
ajeald 0} 8bueys usy) pue gg Nwwng Aq peAlas Ji :BJoN © Qg NWNg ypum saoinas Aeute Aep Bulaiaoal sienpialpul
Aianjjaq aainleg Aeny Aeq jejol
'sadA} Bujpuny yloq 96C papuny £||e207
ui pejunod uosiad ‘isAlem 0} B0 woly sabueyo Buipuny Ji :8joN 'seoIues Aelie Aep papuny Ajjeoso| Buialaos) sienpiaipuy
"sedA) Buipuny yjoq 8191 papuny Janle A
ul pajunod uosiad ‘JaAlem 0} |90 woy sabueyd Buipuny J1 ;810N '$801M8s Aelle Aep papuny Jealem Bujalaoes sienpialpu|
9HI| 8ul| snsua) 'sadines Aele Aep Butaiedal paaag suosiad (LA JO [BI0) aAneinwno pejesijdnpun €181 Aenry Aeq [B101
S04} Jaalem y1oq L1 pajunoo uosiad 'Q| 0} | |2AeT] wolj sabueyd Buipuny J1 :8joN  Bulpuny | [9AS] BUIAIS0a] S|ENPIAIPU] o€l WELEY
sadA} JeAlem yjoq ul pajunod uosiad ‘Q| 0} | [9A8T Woly sabueyd buipuny Ji :810N Buipuny Qyf Buialeoal s{ENpIAIPY| el Ol
ggAl Bul| snsue)  “Janiem e BuIAIBoal S|eNPIAIPUL JO JUNOD (J1 A JO [€10) aaleinwing pejesnidnpun 1612 JOAleM [e)OL
's}inpe se pajunod os|e aie pouad awy Buunp s)npe swoosq [oYada uaip|iyn jeo
oym usJpiiyy 910N joysdeus Aiysibas abe jooyos pue ‘paubissy YSS ‘+¢ sabe pue |3 "usJpiiyo (1A JO [B)0} SAREINWNT
‘Aeury Aeq pue Ajuo YSS Uloq Ul pajunod aq pjnom SJIAI9S B BA19081 UL} pue , 1€22 S)Npy [B10 L
Aluo ygg, peaiedas oym synpy ajoN ‘eoiues Kewe Aep e Buialessl synpe pue psubissy YSS "SInpe LA 4O [B10} 9ARejNWND
X 8ul] snsuen ‘pPoaAIag SuU0sIad (LA 4O |EJO) SAlRInWND pajesljdnpuf) 6.2V PoAla§ SUOSI9d jehuuy jejo]
uonuyaqg €JoL dlA

pieoqyseq Alewiwing aAnN2ax3 g0z aunp

L# Juswydeny




Wd v€:2 8102/91/2 Palulld

Z 1o | abed

SIENPPL] S(qIBI13 JBNBM 10§ UOIEI %0¥ SeINqUIuce @ Juwing,

HILVW ad Jwwng ‘g3gnNnd ¥3AIYM INJWAOTIWI aI1vi3d0O ad Hwuing

5@l Snid §°@'} Gunod pejelidnpun) sediales Aealy Aeqd 1INAY 1VIOL 9
v@'il snid 57| (lunos poiesIidnpuN) Y3AIAONd FLVAINd So0IAies Aedly Aed 11NAY IWLOL] ¢
= : _ | ~ . £eNybnoiu i a(unco pejes|idnpun) JopIAGIH o18Alld - PepUNS Alledo "SeojAles AELlY Aeq Inpy (8oL b
vioddng A& pue qB 20 o UORBUGWIOD | voddng Aeq/uoiieliiqer] [BUORESOA  |¢
WBWADIYUISS IS 'DIBD [BUCSIay JUeWssassy poddng Aeq A
YoM o) palB[e) sideauca ealouinl pus yoee) seonies uonelljiqeH |BUOEJOA 1

JSAIBAA UC pajlasus Jou sjenpipul 10} [B30] %00+ SAed gQ Hlung 3DIAYIS AIANNS ATIVIOT HIAIAOHd FLVAINd
i e e = | i 163 peyeoiidnpun) pajeiedQ 10pIACId - Papund JGAIEM 'sadjalos Aely ABQIINDY IBIOL |v
- ) ““Sioddng Req puE G6H 507 15 UoHRuTwe0 5 - Hoddng Aeq/UcHiElliqe |euoieaon | ¢
WBWALOJLIA] IS eJed [Eussied JUBLISSesSY| uoddng Aeqg w
oM 0} paje|a: sjdeduD B2I0JA) pUB Lore) sedueg| uonelljigeH |euocyesopn T

SIENPUILI S(qiBy3 JeAEA 16] URIEIN %0P SSIGUIuCO OQ HWWNg HOLVYW @d JWwng "IDIANIS a3ANNd HIAIVM Y3AIAOHd ILVAING
RN ¥V i (Junod paieofidnpun) g31VHad0 ad MG - seoiaies Aeidy ABq 1INAV TVI0L] <
- o - S e Ligkiiiunoo pejadjidnpun) peyessdo aQ MULING - Fepung AilE9oT 'seojaies ALlly AEq NPV IB10L |+
Hoddng AeQ pus qBH 90A JO UogeuigL a yoddng AeQ/uonEijiqeH [BUONEDOA €
Ju8WsaIoyuiBH (NS ‘@JED [EUOSIe ] JUBLISSOSSY| € Hoddng AeQ 4
HI0M O} ?HEEE PUB OEBD) SOMAIBg)] J uolje}ljigeH |BUOIBOOA 1

JBABM UO PAj|oiua Jou s|ENpRIPL 104 1890] %001 SAed qg ywiing, JJIAN3S JIANNH ATIVO01 G31VHIJ0 ag hwwng
Zie £Vl ubnouyy |°vil (Junod pejearjdnpun] poeied ) ag NWILINS - pepuny JAIEM S691A10% Aelly Aeq HNPY [E10L |+
uoddng Aeq pue GBH 90A 0 UoReuIquIog [ yoddng Aeq/uolBIOEH [EUORESOA |€
JUBWADIGYUIS] [[P|S "8lBo [BUOSIa] 'JUSUISSISSY 0 uoddng Aeg 7
MIOM 0] peje|e) §3dsaucd B3I0JUIR) PUE UIES) Sa0MIag) 0 uolleyfiqeH |euonesca 1

SIBNPAPY| BIQIBIS JSAIEA 10} YoIBIN %0 SeINQIIUCS OQ HWng FIANIS GIANND HIAIYM O3 LYNIL0 30 Huwng

3 s Aelly Ae( ay
Paisenbol Se pue popasu SE Saoas Buniasel ‘ySg oyjoads B POUBISSE jou ‘ueIpliys a[qibig; 0 0 0 (]
PBYoNc San (Ejo) Ul papnpul | ON Y/IN A v 9] U

166 €01 SNIC €781 SN £'v) UDNOJY) |y *L(JuN02 pajedlidnpun) sie) pUYD ANY I3 Ul PAAISS UsIpiud Tviol] v
3 o 5 = S L 12} i £:0114Bn0Ly} 3797 unco peyesiidnpun) poalss dn pue ¢ sebe uelpiyD 18100 ¢
Loish]oU) 10} disisuped AUUNWLos dn pus ¢ aby| 1Z) {uoisnjou 104 SAlysIBUNEY APUNWWOD) - 8180 PIIYY AHUNWWIOY |7
sAB(ap UM UalpyyD " peseq Jsjuad 'dn pue  oby 0 Aepp ayy Buiaeq 1

(dn pue ¢ ;] a1e9 pjiyo
. : = 15 , 2 611 4Bnoiy; g1 (Junos pojesijdnpun) (¢ 0) ULIG) USRI [EI0L | ¢
uoisnjoui loy diysieupied AJUNWWOS ‘¢ - UIIg 8By 3 {uoisnjou Joy sdiUSIBUNES AHUNWIOD) - 8180 PIYD AUUNWWOY |
sABISP GUM UBIP(IYD 'Peseq Jejusd g - g aby 0 Aepn ay) Buiaeq 1

(€ o1 y1ng) a1e9 pjiy 5,
SEOPIOS O/ AlpeiBal & UGIpAYD o) i 0 S-¢ peuBisse )sieioeds 8By PILD 1T (B101 }¢
= " pouBiesa 1aE0eds |G WIAO[ARQ| c8r Yey §-¢ pesed AIUnwuios peaiss usipiiud i3 (6101 |z
_Poulss jaibioods [rlawdateseal {69 _Oes | = = . Z:0 POSEg MIUNWIOS PoAISS USIBIND 13 [E10L |1

(13) NOLLNIANT INI ANV

- - -
93eq 03 1L, 810Z/0£/9

suogjuyeq

2 $0 5% 0

SWITUrIsd

S

snsuay aunp gLoz

L ggl Q81 = i 1 e : poROIdWS KioATnG A
€18l €L2) SHII snd 9'a'1 (Junod pejeondnpun) AVNYY SIIANIS 11NAY IVLOL 9
18 ¥H snid p' ') (funod pejediidnpun) INSWAQ 1dW3 ‘sadinses Aedly Aeq 17Nav V101 13
08 £ Hll snid ¢'9%( (Junod pejesjjdnpun) ¥3QIAOHd JLVAINA INIWAQ'IdWT 'Sedimns ey Aed LINAY W.LOL 14
=3 B B = = 8l = W3 '885]AkeE KBy ABQUNPY [#I0L )¢
Hoddns jgunuiur gym Bigles uewkojds 18nBa) & U yom uwicyed ) ejdoed djof] Gl AN (s:330m Juspuadapul sapnjoul) juswXodwy pepoddng |z
Uolsinedns PEOUBLUS Uim BLIes Jus WAo|dWS JejnBal B U pjom wioped o) ejdoad djaly [ BAB/oUT wawAodwg psioddng 1

15NBAM UO Paj|ailis Jou sanppuj Jo} [820] %00 sAed gg ywuing J3aNNd ATTVI0T LNIWAOTdWT HIAIAON J1VARID
) 23 2 , : ol W [ ) npun) 18pjA01y ejeAld PepUNZ JOAIBM - JuslWAC|dW SooiAIes AULly AQ NNPY 8101 |c
Hoddns (guiuiw yg Bues usuikodws JBiNBel & U) Jiom uiayied o) ojdoad Ao 0 Auunwwo (ssaxiom Juepusdepul sapnjour) Juawkojdug psuoddng |z
uolsyuadns pasueyue Lum bupes uawhoidite E_:ﬂh € Ul jjiom uuoped o} 9jdoad djeH S SAB|DU] EmE\Ao_QEm vmtona:w 1

SIENPIAIPU[ @|qIDIIT Jaaep 10) YIIBW % 0P SSINqUIUCo g Hwng HOLVW aad Jwuwng ‘g3anNnd ¥3AIVM LNTWAOT

Z T £ S € S (GUR63 pejesianpun] a31v 340 aa Hulng NG 3 b
] i ) g ] ] 4 1] EAYBng A 8 g €
Moddns [BWILiw Yym Buyes Juawhojdwa Jejnbel & U yiom uuopsd 0} sjdoed djaH 1 0 UNWwwoy juswAcidw3 papoddng ©
Uoisyudns peausyus (um BUmes juewoidwe JBjnba) & U oM uojed o) ejdoed dioH | 0 2AB[0U] JuswAoidwg papoddng 1

J8AIBA U0 pajjaiua Jou SIBNPAPUJ J0j [220| %001 sKed ag ywwng Q3aNN4 ATIVI01 LNFWAOTdW3E 3LVNIdO GQ Nuwng
L =~ e i i Q 0 31 ubnotyy 1°37 (lunod pejeajidiipun) pepiAcId QQ HuwNg pepung JEAIBM - WswAojdws ‘sadjAles Aely Aeq Jnpy jBjo]  |¢
yoddns [Busuw Lm BuRIas 1uewRojdwia 16INEG) B ] Som Luoped 0] eidosd dioH, 0 0 Aunwwo) juswloldws peyoddng <
UOisiIednS peolieyua yym BUIRES USWIAOIdWa IE[NBS] & Ul oM Wopad & eidosd disH 0 0 oAU JuawAodwg pspoddng ||

<

a a

=



Wd ¥€:Z 8102/91/4 PeuLd Z Jo g abey

10| JoABM BUQ |33 B 10} Bupeps 186 JBAIBM BUQ. —w>wn__ a
0[S J3AIBM SUCRAQ |ENPIAIPL] UE 10} BuljeAy 298G JOAIBAA w_._D_«QO lenpaipuj o)
voddns UojsAIedns Jels pled / X vZ o001 o] BURBAL 0 ut&m:m 9Je)) |BUOSIA] JOYRWBWOH J0) a_tﬂm poJeYs iz q
RGP Gp UeU) JoBUG] WoUROIGUT payioddng ojpue Woddng Kea 'GeH GOA 10) BUBEA 0 canjatee Aelly Aeg HNPY] v
Y X
AnsiBoy aby j00uas ‘uaippyD Buidoloraq Alleaidk | “uocuaniauy ALeF ‘0oliED ‘paubissy ves
“Moddns 1o eauues jo adA) swos Buwesa) parlag suosisg (LA 4O (B0} IEINLLND 6Ley £66¢ . - 9 = - W \/ V & HN
PAYona| s8Al |BJOL Ul pApN|oUl LON ‘Seledijdnp sapnjau] aLEL 8¢¢ IX AW VX SIILIAILOVY 3417 40 ALITVND NI SNOLLYIJILYVA 40 ¥I3GWNN TV.LOL] D
VN VN J8UI0 a
"PoW awoy 10 'nb3 saydepy BdSe1 10§ SIB|OP S5 PERIEME 16/ J8U; 810060 J0 Joquunu] [34 I2] ue|d Juawabebu3 Ajlwed/sedialag Yoddng Ajiwey 4
By 1O pus papodal) ‘siuepnis pabie-jooyas 10j dWed 1sWWns pepuane Jewy ejdoed Ja Jaquinu VN VIN dwe) a
“Jaenb sy peleyo 505SEIo INSIO| PUE |EUCNEINDT pepLaRe |6U 8]d0ad J0 JaqNU 06E 3 BuiArg Jo4 abajon D
“Ajunuiwiod sy} u pefojdLuia SIENPIIPUI 10} “39Y PUE [B1908 Ul paledioiied 160 ajdosd Jo Jequiny] B1E 8¢ iselg q
po ajeolidnp) uoinedwos ojjejyie pue BulLIBL) sHods punce Jesk Ul pajedioed 184} 21doed Jo Jaquinu Phe 69 SAdWAID [e129dg v
1800] %001 sAed QQ ywuwng N
0561 581 : : X 2
ci6l 0z8l AN s a3 {Jin0d pesalidnpiin} NOILVIHOJSNVYL 3SAINOHd J1VAING GIANTS SNOSHZd J0 JIGNNN TV.L0L 4
1890} %001 SABD (11 BN ‘sBaiexoug §8pnjou| S6AIGS ABLlY ABQ LIO PUB Of UONEHOASUBLL | 178 162 (3unod pajesydnpun) pepung A|[ea0- “JopIACid BJeALd ‘uopjeJodsuel | [eslpep uoN| 9
UIEN %0+ SSINQUILCO g HWWing ‘seaniss Aey Keq woy pus o} uoyepodsuel) 2291 9951 {(yunoa pejesidnpuny pepund JoAIEp “iepiAOid 61eAlld ‘UojelodsuEl] [EJIpOoW uoN| a
29 {54 X1 snjd v'XI (juno3 pejesidnpuny NOLLV 1HO4SNVAL G31VHIJO ad HWHING GIAHIS SNOSHId 40 YIFANN TVLIOL o]
18901 %001 SAkd (@ ywwns 'seonies ABLY AeQ WOy pUs o) UoheNodsue | l 7 (Junos pejeaidnpunj papung Ajieso ‘peseledg @ Nling ‘Uonelodsuel] [EJPSW UON] €
USIE %407 Souigieo Q@AWIWAS ‘SaoAIes Ruily A8q Wowr pus o) UogsHodeiEl] 3 | 9 {junos peiEsjjanpun) DapUN J8AIBAA 'DaIRIBJ0 OQ NUNUNG 'UonBLOdeR) | Ieomam uonl v
() v/ ‘a0 v va
pejea|idnpun s suoddns |enuapises (LA O €10} sApenWNg G291 191 :
HOdd v (] - - v L] a D & 5 Y @ E>
paates sucsied Joj uonda ue s| pue ‘SJrgo Aq PapUNy SWoH Buisiny & ui Bupises sienpuipu)) G 12°] () ' ¥ ¥ [ ] [ ] H_”\/
—
suosied Joj uolydo uB § pus ‘SIrgo AQ PIPUN Alljioe) 6180 @)EpeULISIUl UB U BUIpiSal S|enPIPU)| 8L Iz afe V \ L] (] H>
SoHOBaIES S3pISS 550198 PalEa{dNp o Aol 5.7 (LA SAREINGING el 8¢l O°A yonosy) v A (lunoo pajedydnpun) SNIAN Q31H04dNS 030NN 00 Hwwing JTyLloL a
Hoddns UoiSAIGdNS JEis ped JXpZ BUNBoB) LIosiag Ll 9 SUOdANS @By [BUSSISd JSNE WSLU0H J0) DUIRE)S PRIBEYS /e D
JaquIewl A|IUE} & J0U 18AID 9185 UM BUW)| LoSIag [ 1 BIED) [BUDSIR JONBLUBUWIOH 481504 4q
30USPISB] UMO ,5U0SIRd 10 aWoY AJILUE) U} SHOdANS BUIOH-U] €02 11 SUOOONS 8187 |BUCSIad JOXEWSWOH /M AJIUNIWGS U] Ajuepuadapu] BUAM v
ISAIEM IO PO[01US 10U SIENPIPY| 10} [B90) %00+ SAed Qg Huuing| g H0Odd (140 ala A
2812 €lle U HIS ¢ 7iC ¢ Al SIS £V AL JUNOY pojedlidnpun) SY3AIVM NO 03 1108N3 G3ANIS SNOSYId 40 ¥3SWNN TV.10L 3
0 0 SHIAIVM dLl] da
SIV GALOE B SIGNIB A 95 S ) — —— " sl Iy Pailid Si9A1BM 10 JoqunN €
£ 0 PBpIBME QO SISAIBAA [0 JBGLUNN 4
Sl pajsanbal sIoAlep J0 JeQUINN. |1
SH¥IAVM JIIS| D
BouBpiSe) uMe Suosiad o alay Ajlwey vy spoddns BUDH-U| ZLE 14
- i : A SALOE N SN o 0L e
Qgo Ad popieme se 0 z
Qaa Wwwng Aq pejsenber sy oy Pa)sanbdd SIBAIRAA JO 1BQUINN 1
SUIAIVM INO 13ATT| 9
voddns uoisiiedns 4Eis pled Jxyz ﬂzwu@. uosiag <09 249 m.toanzw 3Je)) |EUOSISd JONBLWSLWOH J0f Bulljels paleys /iyzZ 9
Joquiew Ajwey e Jou Janb a18o yum Bun) uosied 0 0 BB |BU0SIad JSH)BWIWOH J8)so4q <
asuapise) umo sucsied Jo swoy Afjwe) U) sHoddns awopH-u| 785 6S h4
— == T N I U T £
GAO Aq papieme se g2 [i) 4
A3 ¥wwng Aq pelsenbel sy Gl pajsanbal SISAIBAA JO JBQUINN 1
sugavmonl v
93 2 J
i e SHIAIVM a3SVE ALINNWNOD ANV FWOH NI
F4°1 4% 09¢l 2
POPIADId SSONISE JOUI0 ON ‘PAUDISSY VS - 18h0 PUE 2 BBy {747 8¢ paubissy vSs - sinpy | 4
POPINCIH SE0IAISS JaLIO ON 'peublssy vSS 'looyds Ul ZZ-9 aby 8201 826 paubissy y5S - UapiuD v
DV I

e 03 JER) 810Z/0c/9

suouyeq D JO SR oI S w:m:oo w::—l w—‘cN




